Amendment 2 Solicitation:

Agile/SCRUM Training Questions
1. Does this envisioned program incorporate any existing / ongoing work? If so, who are the incumbent contractors providing these services to USPTO? Also, if there is existing related work and/or course material, etc., will this be made available to incoming (new) BPA holders? There is not an incumbent contractor.  This is a new requirement.

2. In regard to  (viii, 2) in the synopsis/solicitation: For references provided re: training, does the contractor’s cited training (in excess of $25,000/yr) have to be Agile / SCRUM training, or can this be any form of training that holds relevancy to the envisioned program (i.e., curriculum and course development, training plans, providing certified/professional instructors, experience developing and administering computer-based training (CBT) modules, etc.)?  This can be any form of training that is similar in curriculum, developement, training plans, certified/professional instructors.

3. In regard to (viii, 3) in the synopsis/solicitation: Is it expected that, at time of (RFQ) submittal, contractor will have certified instructors on board as FTE’s? Or can the RFQ respond with quote to provide certified Agile/SCRUM instructors? The offeror must submit certifications as required in the synopsis/solicitation with the submittal of its quote.  It is the business decision of the offeror in what capacity the certified instructors will be employed, i.e., FTEs, subcontractors, consultants, etc.
